MEMORANDUM

Date: August 27, 2015

To: Alisa Somera, Rules Committee Clerk

From: %da Calvillo, Cletk of the Board

Subject:  Results — August 21, 2015 Vacancy Notice for Economic Opportunity
Council, Reentry Council and Utban Counties Caucus

On August 21, 2015, a memo was sent to all Members of the Board of Supervisors, surveying
to determine their interest in being appointed to three vacancies on three outside boards and
commissions.

¢ [Economic Opportunity Council — One Vacancy (Seat 1)
e Reentry Council - Once Vacancy (Seat 1)
e Urban Counties Caucus — One Vacancy (Seat 1)

Analysis

All eleven Members responded to the following outside boards and commissions.
See responses below:

e Economic Opportunity Council — All supervisors declined the oppottunity to be
appointed. Therefore, the advisory board will not have Boatd representation and the
Board will be polled again in six months.

® Reentry Council — Supervisor Kim expressed interest in this appointment, all others
declined the opportunity. Therefore, we will forward the nomination of Supervisor Kim
to the Rules Committee for their consideration and recommendation to the Board.

e Urban Counties Caucus — All supervisors declined the opportunity to be appointed.
Therefore, the advisory board will not have Board representation and the Board will be
polled again in six months.

Please include a copy of this memo in each file.

c: Board of Supervisors



